
ST. JOHNS COUNTY  
TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL MEETING 

SEPTEMBER 18, 2023   1:30 PM 
COUNTY AUDITORIUM 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER – Michael Gordon, Chairman 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. ROLL CALL  

 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Action Required) 

 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Required) 

 Regular Meeting Minutes – August 21, 2023 
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT – 3 minutes, not related to agenda items 
 

7. TAG! CHILDREN’S MUSEUM PRESENTATION (Action Required) 
Public comment 
 

8. ST. JOHNS CHAMBER OF COMMERCE PRESENTATION (Action Required) 
Public Comment 
 

9. SPORTS MARKETING FUNDING REQUESTS (Action Required) 

 Florida State CFDA Championship – February 9‐11, 2024 Recommended $2,500 

 Santa Suits On The Loose 5K ‐December 9, 2023 Recommended $5,000  

 PRIME Soccer Cup – October 6‐8, 2023 Recommended $10,000 

 Ponte Vedra Beach Triathlon – October 15, 2023 – Recommended $6,500 

 FL GA Pickleball Classic – October 27‐29, 2023 Recommended $10,000 

 Pickleball Veritas in the Ancient City – February 23‐25, 2024 Recommended $10,000 

 St. Augustine Amateur Golf – December 1‐3, 2023 Recommended $15,000 

 Jacksonville Classic Basketball – November 18‐20, 2023 Recommended $20,000 

 Perfect Game Fall Sunshine State Championships Oct. 20‐22, 2023 Recommended 
$8,500 

 Perfect Game Fall Florida Premier Championships Nov 3‐5, 2023 Recommended $8,500 

 Jacksonville Football Club Soccer Tournaments – January & February 2024 
Recommended $7,500 
 

10. TOURISM DESTINATION MARKETING DISCUSSION (Action Required) 
 

11. MONTHLY REPORTS PROVIDED IN PACKETS 
 

12. MEMBER COMMENTS  
 

13. NEXT MEETING DATE – October 16th 
 

14. ADJOURN  



 
 
 

TDC Regular Meeting – September 18, 2023 
 
Agenda Item 5 – Approval of Minutes (Action Required) 
 

 Regular Meeting – August 21, 2023 

 Public Comment 
 

 
         

   



 

Page 1 of 5 
 

   

 
 

Minutes of Meeting 
Tourist Development Council 

St. Johns County, Florida 
August 21, 2023 - 1:30 p.m. 

County Administration Building  
500 San Sebastian View  

St. Augustine, Florida 32084 
 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Gordon called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.  
 
Present: Michael Gordon, Chair 
 Regina Phillips, Vice Chair  
 Sarah Arnold, BCC Representative 
 Nancy Sikes-Kline, Mayor, City of St. Augustine Representative 
 Don Samora, Mayor, City of St. Augustine Beach Representative 
 Michael Wicks, District 4  
 Troy Blevins, District 5 
 
Absent: Irving Kass, District 2 
   
Staff Present:  Tera Meeks, Tourism and Cultural Development Director 
 Dena Masters, Tourist Development Council Administrative Coordinator 
 Jalisa Ferguson, Assistant County Attorney 
 Saundra Hutto, Deputy Clerk 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Gordon led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Masters called the roll.  Council members Gordon, Phillips, Arnold, Sikes-Kline, Samora, Wicks, 
and Blevins were present, with Kass absent.   
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Motion by Phillips, seconded by Blevins, carried 7/0, to approve the Agenda, as submitted. 
 
Yea: Phillips, Gordon, Blevins, Arnold, Sikes-Kline, Wicks, Samora 
Nay: None 
 



Tourist Development Council Meeting 
August 21, 2023 

 

 
Page 2 of 5 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Motion by Blevins, seconded by Samora, carried 7/0, to approve the minutes for the June 19, 
2023, meetings, as submitted. 
 
Yea: Phillips, Gordon, Blevins, Arnold, Sikes-Kline, Wicks, Samora 
Nay: None 
 
Motion by Sikes-Kline, seconded by Samora, carried 7/0, to approve the minutes for the July 
17, 2023, meetings, as submitted. 
 
Yea: Phillips, Gordon, Blevins, Arnold, Sikes-Kline, Wicks, Samora 
Nay: None 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Virgina Whetstone provided public comment. 
 
TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL BOARD RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
Meeks provided the details of the recommendations, via PowerPoint.  She also suggested that the 
applicants provide introductions and provided information on the voting process. 
 
Doctor Arthur Field provided a summary of his qualifications. 
 
Heather Harley-Davidson provided a summary of her qualifications. 
 
Bonnie Hayflick provided a summary of her qualifications. 
 
Jeanetta Cebollero provided a summary of her qualifications.  
 
Charles Cox provided a summary of his qualifications. 
 
Benjamin Brandao provided a summary of his qualifications. 
 
Matthew Ohlson provided a summary of his qualifications. 
 
Beth Strautz provided a summary of her qualifications. 
 
Garrett Colton provided a summary of his qualifications.  
 
Discussion ensued on moving forward with filling the vacant seat and on the applicants introducing 
themselves. 
 
Sikes-Kline nominated Jeanetta Cebollero for the vacant seat, which was seconded by Phillips.  
 
Wicks nominated Charles Cox for the vacant seat, which was seconded by Arnold. 



Tourist Development Council Meeting 
August 21, 2023 

 

 
Page 3 of 5 

Meeks read a letter of support for Charles Cox that was provided by Kass. 
 
Motion by Sikes-Kline, seconded by Phillips, carried 2/5, via roll call vote, to recommend the 
Board of County Commissioners to approve Jeanetta Cebollero for the vacant Tourist 
Development Council seat. 
 
Yea: Phillips, Sikes-Kline 
Nay: Blevins, Arnold, Gordon, Wicks, Samora 
 
Motion by Wicks, seconded by Arnold, carried 7/0, via roll call vote, to recommend the Board 
of County Commissioners to approve Charles Cox for the vacant Tourist Development 
Council seat.  
 
Yea: Phillips, Gordon, Blevins, Arnold, Sikes-Kline, Wicks, Samora 
Nay: None 
 
TAG! CHILDREN’S MUSEUM PRESENTATION 
 
Andrew Murfin, Board of Directors Vice Chair, and Kim MacEwan, Board of Directors Executive 
Director, provided the details of the museum, via PowerPoint. 
 
The Council Members voiced their support for the museum.  
 
ART, CULTURE AND HERITAGE GRANT ALLOCATIONS 
 
Meeks provided the details of the request, via PowerPoint. 
 
Discussion ensued on the scoring matrix, budget process, and eligibility process, with additional 
comments provided by Brenda Swann, Associate Director of St. Johns Cultural Council, on the 
new programs and scoring matrix.  
 
Public comment: There was none.  
 
Motion by Sikes-Kline, seconded by Wicks, carried 7/0, to recommend the Board of County 
Commissioners to recommend funding of the list as presented and look into the possibility 
of the full funding of $661,220 for the grants.  
 
Yea: Phillips, Gordon, Blevins, Arnold, Sikes-Kline, Wicks, Samora 
Nay: None 
 
TOURISM DESTINATION MARKETING DISCUSSION 
 
Meeks provided the details of the tourism servicing contracts and establishing a Tourism 
Destination Marketing Request for Proposal (RFP) working group consisting of five people, via 
PowerPoint.  She also provided further information for the council members to present names of 
recommendations. 
 



Tourist Development Council Meeting 
August 21, 2023 

 

 
Page 4 of 5 

Discussion ensued on the Tourism Destination Marketing RFP working group eligibility 
requirements, the conflict of the Visitors and Convention Board (VCB) and staff, moving the 
process along, having a liaison participate from the Tourist Development Council (TDC), and 
having an individual from the restaurant community.  Additional comments were provided from 
Joanne Spencer, Senior Assistant to the Board of County Commissioners (BCC), on adding the 
appointment for Charles Cox to the next BCC meeting agenda to allow him to participate in the 
voting process. 
 
Sikes-Kline recommended the following candidates for the Tourism Destination Marketing RFP 
working group, Christina Parrish Stone, St. Johns Cultural Council; Kathy Flemming; Melissa 
Wissel, City of St. Augustine; and Roxanne Horvath, Vice Mayor of the City of St. Augustine.   
 
Blevins recommended the following candidates for the Tourism Destination Marketing RFP 
working group, Gabe Pellicer, St. Augustine Amphitheater; Dylan Rumrell, Vice Mayor of St. 
Augustine Beach; Dave Chatterton, Old Town Trolleys; Cyndi Stavely, Colonial Quarter; Todd 
Hickney, Sawgrass Marriott; Bo and Letty Bozard, Bozard Ford Family; and Charles Cos, San 
Sebastian Winery. 
 
Arnold recommended the following candidates for the Tourism Destination Marketing RFP 
working group, Gabe Pellicer, St. Augustine Amphitheater; Phil McDaniel, St. Augustine 
Distillery; and Irving Kass, St. George Inn and TDC Member. 
 
Samora recommended the following candidates for the Tourism Destination Marketing RFP 
working group, Dylan Rumrell, Vice Mayor of St. Augustine Beach, and Phil McDaniel. 
 
MONTHLY REPORTS PROVIDED IN PACKETS 
 
Gordon stated that the monthly reports were provided in the agenda packet. 
 
Susan Phillips, St. Johns County Visitors and Convention Bureau (VCB), provided the VCB 
reports, via PowerPoint.  
 
MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
Sikes-Kline announced that the visitors’ numbers were up compared to last year and provided 
details on the St. Augustine Rider (STAR) services. 
 
NEXT MEETING DATE 
 
Gordon stated that the next meeting was scheduled for September 18, 2023. 
 
ADJOURN 
 
With there being no further business to come before the Council, the meeting adjourned at 3:08 
p.m. 
 
 



Tourist Development Council Meeting 
August 21, 2023 

 

 
Page 5 of 5 

 
 Approved _________________________, 2023 
 
 
 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL 
 OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 
 
 By: ___________________________________ 
  Michael Gordon, Chair 
 
 
ATTEST: BRANDON J. PATTY, 
CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT & COMPTROLLER 
 
 
By: ___________________________________ 
 Deputy Clerk 



 
 
 

TDC Regular Meeting – September 18, 2023 
 
Agenda Item 9  – Sports Tourism Grant Request – Teddy Meyer 
(Action Required) 

 

 
Jeffrey Alan Scott Marshall – Cowboy Fast Draw 
 
Funding request for the Florida State CFDA Shooting championship, scheduled for 
February 9 – 11, 2024. The event will take place at the St. Johns County 
Fairgrounds.    
 
Cowboy Fast Draw shooting is a way for people, who enjoy the old west genre, to 
get together and experience the "Old West".  
 
The application was reviewed by the Recreation Advisory Board at their August 9th 
meeting and recommended for funding in the amount of $2,500. Funding has been 
allocated in the FY24 Sports Marketing Budget. 
 





































 
 
 

TDC Regular Meeting – September 18, 2023 
 
Agenda Item  9 – Sports Tourism Grant Request – Teddy Meyer 
(Action Required) 

 

 
St. Augustine Youth Services (SAYS) 
 
Funding request for the Santa Suits on the Loose 5K, scheduled for December 9, 
2023. The run begins at the St. Augustine Pier Parking area, winds through the 
beaches neighborhood and finishes back at the pier.  "Santa Suits on the Loose 5k" 
is one of St. Johns County's top 3 running events in terms of number of 
participants. 
 
The application was reviewed by the Recreation Advisory Board at their August 9th 
meeting and recommended for funding in the amount of $5,000. Funding has been 
allocated in the FY24 Sports Marketing Budget. 
 



St. Johns County Sports Event Funding Grant Application 

Date

Event Name 

Sport

Legal Name of Host Organization 

Organization/Event Website 

This organization is (Choose one)     Non-Profit    For-Profit     Government          Private   

Chartered           Other (please list) 

Primary Contact Name Cell Phone Number 

Email Address 

Total Event Budget Amount Grant Amount

Requested 

Are you requesting assistance from any other SJC Government Organization? 

    Yes               No  

If yes, provide agency name and Cash amount requested and or/ In-kind value. 

List the St. Johns County Facility/Location(s) being requested. Add an additional page if needed.  

 If you have secured facilities outside of St. Johns County for this event please provide details and include 
the name of the facility, contact name and telephone number. 



SECTION 1 

Accommodations 

1. Number of Competitors (B) Length of Stay (C) ADR for Month

(A)  X (B)  X (C) = $ 

2. (D) Number of Officials (B) Length of Stay (C) ADR for Month

(D)  X (B)  X (C) = $ 

3. (E) Number of Spectators (B) Length of Stay (C) ADR for Month

(E)  X (B)  X (C)  = $ 

Please list the hotels that have been secured for the event(s). Include the hotel name and 
contact person, property address with zip code and telephone number. 

Please list event related expenditures expected in St. Johns County. Attach a separate sheet if 
needed. 

$EXPENSE PURPOSE 



EVENT BUDGET DETAIL 

Total Event Budget (Expenses/Income) 

PROJECTED EXPENSES 

IN-KIND CASH 

Travel

Housing

Food

Sanction Fee

Site Fees

Rights/Guarantees Fees

Officials

Awards*

Equipment

Rentals

Insurance

Security

Labor

Marketing/Promotions

*Administrative Costs

OTHER EXPENSES Please itemize below:

SUBTOTALS: $ $ 

TOTAL EXPENSE $ 

*Awards and administrative expenses are not allowable reimbursement items for TDC Funds.



SECTION 1 continued 

PROJECTED INCOME 

IN-KIND CASH 

Admissions

Contributions

Grants (Including TDC Funding here)

Sponsorships

Sales (Merchandise/Concessions+)

Room rebates

OTHER INCOME Please itemize below:

SUBTOTALS: $ $ 

TOTAL INCOME$ 



THE DOCUMENTATION LISTED BELOW MUST BE PROVIDED & INSERTED BEHIND THIS 

APPLICATION PAGE ONCE PRINTED FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE CONSIDERED.  

1. A comprehensive Event Marketing Plan

Staff (initial) received: 

2. A comprehensive Advertising/Media Plan that includes St. Johns County and the Tourist Development 

Council logos. Video streams, live feeds shall include St. Johns County media where applicable. 

Staff (initial) received:  

3. A comprehensive Sponsorship Packet

Staff (initial) received: _________

4. A comprehensive Event Attendance Monitoring Plan

Staff (initial) received: 

5. A three (3) year Event History that includes verifiable lodging statistics & attendance figures.

Staff (initial) received: 

6. A list of other events produced by this organization to include the event name, location,

dates and contact information. 

Staff (initial) received:   

7. Proof of Insurance/Certificate of Insurance (COI) that lists St. Johns County Board of County 

Commissioners as Additional Insured and as the Certificate Holders no less than 60 days before the event, 

with a minimum liability coverage of $300,000. 

Staff (initial) received:   

Applicant agrees that the information provided is accurate. 

Applicant signature: 

Staff has reviewed Section 1 and has worked with the applicant to ensure compliance & accuracy. 

Initial  

Comments: 



SECTION 2 

A. EVENT DETAIL

Include a detailed description of the event, its purpose, impact on the community and whether or not 
the organizer has planned to give back to the community in some way. You may add a separate page. 

SPORT/ACTIVITY 

Please list the preapproved parks & recreation facilities being used by this event:.  

PARTICIPATION 

Number of Teams  Number of Individual Competitors  

Number of Coaches/Trainers  Number of Spectators  

Provide a description of the participants & include team names & geographic & qualifying criteria. 



THIS PAGE IS FOR ST. JOHNS COUNTY STAFF AND SUPPORTING BOARDS & AGENCIES ONLY 

This application has been reviewed by the Parks & Recreation Department, RAB & TDC. 

______________________________________________    Date____________________ 

Teddy Meyer, Recreation Facilities Manager  

Date reviewed by the RAB____________________      Amount Approved____________________ 

    Denied 

RAB Comments: 

Date reviewed by the TDC____________________      Amount Approved____________________ 

     Denied 

TDC Comments: 

    Copy given to Applicant 

    Copy given to Maintenance Superintendent 

Teddy Meyer Digitally signed by Teddy Meyer 
Date: 2023.07.31 12:59:49 
-04'00' Jul 31, 2023













































































 
 
 

TDC Regular Meeting – September 18, 2023 
 
Agenda Item 9  – Sports Tourism Grant Request – Teddy Meyer 
(Action Required) 

 

 
Florida Prime Sports Foundation 
 
Funding request for the Prime Soccer Cup Tournament, scheduled for October 6 ‐
8, 2023. The event will utilize St. Johns County Parks as well as various high school 
fields. This is a high‐level competition bringing soccer groups from throughout the 
state of Florida as well as parts of Georgia.  
 
The application was reviewed by the Recreation Advisory Board at their August 9th 
meeting and recommended for funding in the amount of $10,000. Funding has 
been allocated in the FY24 Sports Marketing Budget. 
 
 
 
 





















ST. JOHNS COUNTY RECREATION & LEISURE
SPORT MARKETING GRANT APPLICATION

x



The Florida Prime Sports Foundation exists to
broaden opportunities and create resources for

athletes, families, local businesses and members of
our community.

We are a full service sports organization in
Northeast Florida, and proud 
Preferred Partners of St. Johns County.



The Pink Network enables Florida Prime
Sports families to make impactful
connections and share their small
businesses and community involvement.
We host various engaging events that
simultaneously support members of our
club and community.

The Florida Prime Sports mission is to
broaden opportunities and connect
athletes with the best coaches and create
comprehensive programs that allow each
player to meet his or her potential
without leaving the area in search of new
programs

The Prime Soccer Cups mission is to
provide high-level competition within our
community, allowing our families to stay
home while bringing in outside-of-the-
area groups to the county to generate
economical impact.

The PrimeW mission is to inspire, educate
and equip girls and women with the tools to
grow and thrive in sports and life. PrimeW
uses sports as a vessel to create a unified
network for female athletes of all ages.

The Dudes of Prime mission is to lead youth
male athletes to give back to the community
while learning and growing as individuals
and brothers in sport. 



WEEK OF  Septmeber 10 - WEEK OF October 1

October 6 - TOURNAMENT DAY 1

October 7 - TOURNAMENT DAY 2

The weekly and daily Event Marketing Plan for all marketing efforts pertaining to the
Prime Soccer Cup is outlined below. This includes a comprehensive Advertising and

Media Plan, which can also be found on the following page. 

*All media content (digital, print, video) include the St.
Johns County and the Tourist Development Council logos.

Social media: Weekly update of "Confirmed Clubs" 
Email: Weekly update of "Confirmed Clubs" 
Web: Local hotel & lodging partners listed with clickable links
Web: Partners listed on tournament landing page
Outreach: Invitations sent to non-local clubs
Outreach: Partnership opportunities presented to local organizations

Social media: Good luck to all teams attending
Social media: Thank you partners!
Social media: Video streams of highlights from Day 1
Email: Digital tournament program sent to attending individuals, encouraging
traffic to local businesses
Print: Parking tickets with partner logos & coupons

Social media: Tournament content & updates
Social media: Video streams of highlights from Day 2
Email: Weekly update of "Confirmed Clubs" 
Print: Parking tickets with partner logos & coupons

October 8 - TOURNAMENT DAY 3

October 19 - POST-TOURNAMENT DAY 1

Social media: Tournament content & updates
Social media: Video streams of highlights from Day 3
Email: Weekly update of "Confirmed Clubs" 
Print: Parking tickets with partner logos & coupons

Social media: Thank you teams!
Social media: Thank you partners!
Social media: Prime team successful results update
Social media: Video streams of highlights from the tournament

1



*All media content (digital, print, video) include the St. Johns County and the
Tourist Development Council logos.

2
F

R
O

N
T

B
A

C
K

MEDIA TIMELINE OUTLINE
Social media: Weekly updates, video streams of tournament highlights
Email: Weekly update of "Confirmed Clubs," partnership updates, post-tournament thank you
newsletter
Web: Local hotel & lodging partners listed with clickable links, Partners listed on tournament
landing page
Outreach: Invitations sent to non-local clubs, Partnership opportunities presented to local
organizations

Logo placement on all staff signatures; 16.5K+ Email Contacts & growing!



Tournament Naming Rights $5000

Field Naming Rights & Social Media Exposure
Naming rights to one (1) soccer field, which includes branded
field signs and exposure on social media (@flprimesports)

$500

Logo on Tournament T-Shirts (Back) $2000

Logo on Tournament T-Shirts (Sleeve) $1500

$1000

Referee Tent $500

Social Media Exposure $250

Tournament Program Ad/Coupon (Digital) $250

We will host around 200 teams from the surrounding area during our local
tournament October 6-8, 2023. We have the resources to assist local organizations

with generating increased business awareness and revenue in the St. Johns &
Jacksonville community, and we can team up to do so while creating opportunities

for our youth to have access to sports.

*All partnerships include the opportunity to put
marketing materials, coupons, etc. in our swag bags.

Award Ceremony Banner

Special Edition tournament t-shirts will be available for purchase to
over 2000 athletes and their families.

Special Edition tournament t-shirts will be available for purchase to
over 2000 athletes and their families.

Logo placement on the banner display for the award ceremony and
photo opportunities.

Logo placement on the referee tent

One (1) promotional Instagram and Facebook post and one (1) story on
the @flprimesports page during the tournament weekend.

Ad/Coupon placement in the digital tournament program
that is sent to all teams and families.

3



4



5



5



6

The PrimeW mission is to inspire, educate
and equip girls and women with the tools to
grow and thrive in sports and life. PrimeW
uses sports as a vessel to create a unified
network for female athletes of all ages. We
have facilitated three events in St. Johns
County and Jacksonville, with over 300
participants engaged.

The Dudes of Prime mission is to lead youth
male athletes to give back to the community
while learning and growing as individuals
and brothers in sport.  We have facilitated
three events with over 200 participants
engaged. 



6

SuperGirl Pro
Facilitated beach soccer tournament
during the world's largest female
professional surf competition.

Jacksonville, FL 11/2023

Best Buddies Friendship Walk
Tent & Support at the Best
Buddies Annual Friendship Walk.

Jacksonville, FL 4/2023

St. Johns Moms Spring Market
Networking with other small
businesses in the community. 

Ponte Vedra, FL 5/2023

St. Johns Moms Summer Market
Networking with other small
businesses in the community.

St. Johns, FL 7/2023

Soccer Signing Day
Special celebration to recognize our
athletes.

St. Johns, FL 5/2023

Softball Signing Day
Special celebration to recognize our
athletes.

St. Johns, FL 8/2023

Prime Choice Awards
Celebrate our athletes, teams and
coaches on their success from the
year. 

St. Johns, FL 12/2023

Slate Appreciation Party
Networking with other small
businesses in the community.

St. Johns, FL 3/2023

Spring Fest: Light Up the Night
Easter celebration with St. Johns
Moms and celebration of lights at
Rivertown II Fields.

St. Johns, FL 4/2023

Think Pink Gala
Fundraiser event for our scholarship
funds for Prime Sports.

St. Johns, FL 2/2023



7



 
 
 

TDC Regular Meeting – September 18, 2023 
 
Agenda Item 9 – Sports Tourism Grant Request – Teddy Meyer 
(Action Required) 

 

Game on Race Events 
 
Funding request for the Ponte Vedra Beach Triathlon, scheduled October 15, 2023. 
The event will begin with swimming at Mickler’s Landing Beachfront Park followed 
by biking south through GTM reserve then a run back north on Ponte Vedra Blvd. 
 
The application was reviewed by the Recreation Advisory Board at their August 9th 
meeting and recommended for funding in the amount of $6,500. Funding has been 
allocated in the FY24 Sports Marketing Budget. 
 































 
 
 

TDC Regular Meeting – September 18, 2023 
 
Agenda Item 9 – Sports Tourism Grant Request – Teddy Meyer 
(Action Required) 

 

 
Knights of Columbus 
 
Funding requests from Knights of Columbus for two Pickleball tournaments. 
Florida Georgia Pickleball Classic, scheduled for October 27 – 29, 2023 and Veritas 
Pickleball in the Ancient City, scheduled for February 23 – 25, 2024. Both events 
will utilize Treaty Park Pickleball and Tennis Courts. Each event is three (3) days 
and attracts 450 – 500 players, along with additional spectators. 
 
The applications were reviewed by the Recreation Advisory Board at their August 
9th meeting and recommended for funding in the amount of $10,000 for each 
tournament. Funding has been allocated in the FY24 Sports Marketing Budget. 
 
 
 
 













































 
 
 

TDC Regular Meeting – September 18, 2023 
 
Agenda Item 9 – Sports Tourism Grant Request – Teddy Meyer 
(Action Required) 

 

 
The First Tee 
 
Funding request for the St. Augustine Amateur Golf Tournament, scheduled to 
begin in November with practice and qualifying rounds and tournament dates are  
scheduled for December 1 – 3, 2023. The tournament will take place at the St. 
Johns County Golf Club. 
 
The application was reviewed by the Recreation Advisory Board at their August 9th 
meeting and recommended for funding in the amount of $15,000. Funding has 
been allocated in the FY24 Sports Marketing Budget. 
 



















































 
 
 

TDC Regular Meeting – September 18, 2023 
 
Agenda Item 9 – Sports Tourism Grant Request – Teddy Meyer 
(Action Required) 

 

 
RBG Events – Jacksonville Classic 
 
Funding request for the Jacksonville Classic College Basketball, scheduled for 
November 18 ‐20, 2023. The event will take place at Flagler Gymnasium.  
 
This is a NCAA basketball event which will include 8 universities competing over 8 
games. 
 
The application was reviewed by the Recreation Advisory Board at their August 9th 
meeting and recommended for funding in the amount of $20,000. Funding has 
been allocated in the FY24 Sports Marketing Budget. 
 





















2023 Jacksonville Classic 
 
 
 
 

THE EVENT 

We are extremely excited to present this NCAA Basketball event, for the second 

time, to Northeast Florida. This multi team event will take place November 19- 

20, 2023 at Flagler College. This event has attracted tremendous attention and 

gained valuable partners in a short amount of time. With your help, we believe 

Northeast Florida can be home to this event for years to come! 
 

 

 

PARTICIPATING UNIVERSITIES 

The Host Bracket will feature: Charlotte (AAC), UCF (B12), GMU (A10), and 

USM (SBC). 

 

The Beach Bracket will feature: Fullerton (BWC), Cornell (IVY), South Dakota  

State (Summit), Utah Valley (WAC). 

 

NATIONAL BROADCAST PARTNER 

We are excited to be announcing Flosports as our broadcast partner in the 

next  few weeks. The event will be broadcast and streamed to over 1 

million viewers throughout the United State. 

 

MEDIA MARKETS 

Exposure for the area will stretch from coast to coast and touch huge 

media market everywhere in between. With participants coming from Los 

Angeles, D.C., New York, Charlotte and more, the exposure in each 

market through our broadcast partners and marketing campaigns, will 

bring tremendous impact to the visibility of the area as a destination. 

LET’S STAY A WHILE 

Aside from the participants and team personnel, a number of passionate 

college fans, from some of America’s top fanbases, will travel to 

northeast Florida…and stay! We know they will come to cheer their teams 

on during the event, but we feel strongly that many will stay to enjoy all that 

the area has to offer through the Thanksgiving Holiday. 

 

ECONOMIC BOOM 

With thousands of tourists filling hotels, moving around the area, enjoying 

great food and drink, and exploring St Augustine’s natural beauty’s, the 

impact on the city’s economy and local business’ will be tremendous. 

 

 

 

 

 

Exposure 

Fanbases 

 

5 of top Media 
Markets 

Economic Boon 

“This will be a 

tremendous vehicle for 

the exposure of the 

as 

a destination for 

people across the U.S.” 



EVENT ATTENDANCE PLAN

§Ticketbud allows us to collect as much specific fan 
data as we see fit

§Our game day experience staff will be manually 
collecting fan data as fans enter to cheer on their 
team

§Teams will enter their university travel party 
information directly through our team

§NCAA Tournament Officials
§We will collect information from our hotel partners on 

lengths of stay

The 2023 Classic will expect to have a large contingent of fans once 
again.  We will work with our partners to assure that we have as 

accurate of attendance information as we possibly can.  We will work 
with our ticketing partner to capture where our fans are coming from, 
the hotel partners to capture the information about their stays, and 
have our staff manually collect data upon entry to the games.  This 

comprehensive approach will give us the best chance to have complete 
information on the event attendance.



2023 CLASSIC
Marketing Plan:



ABOUT THE EVENT

8 Universities Competing

4 Days in Sunny Florida for Fans and 
Participants

8 Total Games Streamed across the 
country to over a million viewers



Plan Highlights

Our diversified marketing strategy will combine local grassroot 
marketing, national media coverage, as well as leverage our 
partnerships with great university fan bases to maximize our reach. 
The event will be broadcast across the country and will feature 
teams from coast to coast, including major media markets like New 
York, Orlando, Los Angeles, Charlotte, and more.  
Our universities have passionate followings from their loyal fans, 
our agreements arrange for marketing direct to these fans from the 
universities to promote the event.  
We will utilize local media and advertising to maximize the exposure 
for the event and our partners.
We will utilize both digital and stagnant signage advertisement 
around the county as well as the venue itself to increase visibility of 
our event as well as the logos of our partners.



The Impact Numbers

Over 200 Participants

More than 500 Room 
Nights

1200 Spectators 



Event Reach

1

Social Media:
The 8 Universities 

that we have 
partnered with have 
over 850k athletics 

followers on 
Instagram and 
Twitter alone.

2

On Site:
With passionate 
fanbases, these 
universities will 
bring fans from 

coast to coast to 
support their teams.  

3

Media:
We work with both 
local and national 
media to cover the 
event. CBS, ESPN, 
the new York times 

and more all 
covered previously.



THANK YOU
From the team at RBG Events



 
 
 

TDC Regular Meeting – September 18, 2023 
 
Agenda Item 9 – Sports Tourism Grant Request – Teddy Meyer 
(Action Required) 

 

 
Perfect Game Inc 
 
Funding requests from Perfect Game, Inc. for two youth baseball events.  The 2023 
PG 9U‐18U Florida Fall Sunshine State Championships, scheduled for October 20 – 
22, 2023 and the 2023 PG 9U‐18U Florida Fall Premier Championships, scheduled 
for November 3 – 5, 2023.  Both events will utilize baseball fields throughout St. 
Johns County as well as various high school fields.  The grant money will be applied 
to the County field and maintenance fees charges.   
 
The applications were reviewed by the Recreation Advisory Board at their August 
9th meeting and recommended for funding in the amount of $8,500 for each 
tournament. Funding has been allocated in the FY24 Sports Marketing Budget. 
 
 
 
 







































 
 
 

TDC Regular Meeting – September 18, 2023 
 
Agenda Item 9 – Sports Tourism Grant Request – Teddy Meyer 
(Action Required) 

 

Jacksonville Football Club  
 
Funding request from Jacksonville Football Club for the Winter Invitational Soccer 
Series. The winter invitational is the premier tournament for boys and girls ages U9 
– U19 in the southeast.  The boys competition will be held January 12 ‐14, 2024 
and girls is scheduled for February 10 ‐11, 2024. The event will take place at Davis 
Park in Ponte Vedra.  
 
The application was reviewed by the Recreation Advisory Board at their August 9th 
meeting and recommended for funding in the amount of $7,500. Funding has been 
allocated in the FY24 Sports Marketing Budget. 
 



St. Johns County Sports Event Funding Grant Application 

Date JAN 12-14TH 2024 (BOYS) & FEB 10-11TH 2024 (GIRLS) 

Event Name JACKSONVILLE FC WINTER INVITATIONAL 

Sport SOCCER 

Legal Name of Host Organization JACKSONVILLE FC, INC. 

Organization/Event Website WWW.JFCSOCCER.COM 

This organization is (Choose one) Non-Profit I V I For-Profit D Government D Private D
Chartered D Other (please list) 

Primary Contact Name PATCANNON Cell Phone Number 904-294-5897

Email Address pcan non@jfcsoccer.com 

Total Event Budget Amount 47825 Grant Amount $10,000 

Requested 

Are you requesting assistance from any other SJC Government Organization? 

Oves �No 

If yes, provide agency name and Cash amount requested and or / In-kind value. 

List the St. Johns County Facility/Location(s) being requested. Add an additional page if needed. 

Davis Park - 21 O Davis Park Road, Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 

If you have secured facilities outside of St. Johns County for this event please provide details and include 
the name of the facility , contact name and telephone number. 

Patton Park - 2850 Hodges Blvd, Jacksonville, Florida 32224 



SECTION 1 

Accommodations 

1. Number of Competitors (B) Length of Stay (C) ADR for Month
2040 2 152 

= $ 
620160 

(A)_____ x (B).______ x (C) ______ -

2. (D) Number of Officials (B) Length of Stay (C) ADR for Month
120 2 152 36480 

(D) ______ x (B) _______ x (C) _______ = $ ______ 

3. (E) Number of Spectators (B) Length of Stay (C) ADR for Month

(E) _____ x (B) ______ x (C)______ = $ ____ _ 

Please list the hotels that have been secured for the event(s). Include the hotel name and 

contact person, property address with zip code and telephone number. 

Hilton Garden lnn PV 904-280-1661 

Please list event related expenditures expected in St. Johns County. Attach a separate sheet if 

needed. 

$EXPENSE PURPOSE 

500 Admin Fees 

752 SITE FEES 

10000 OFFICIALS 

600 RENTALS 



EVENT BUDGET DETAIL 

T atai Event Budget (Expenses/Income) 

PROJECTED EXPENSES 

IN-KIND CASH 

rrravel 0.00 

Housing 0.00 

Food 1900 

Sanction Fee 2310.00 

Site Fees 0.00 

Rights/Guarantees Fees 0.00 

Officials 27600 

Awards* 4905 

Equipment 0.00 

Rentals 6350 

insurance 0.00 

Security 0.00 

Labor 2200 

Marketing/Promotions 1560.00 

*Administrative Costs 1000.00 

OTHER EXPENSES Please itemize below: 

SUBTOTALS: $ o $ o

TOTAL EXPENSE $ 47825 

*Awards and administrative expenses are not allowable reimbursement items for TDC Funds.



SECTION 1 continued 

PROJECTED INCOME 

IN-l<IND CASH 

Admissions 89607 

Contributions o 

Grants (Including TDC Funding here) 10000 

Sponsorships o 

Sal es (Merchandise/Concessions+) 6120 

Room rebates 17568 

OTHER INCOME Please itemize below: 

SUBTOTALS: $ 0.00 $123,295 

TOTAL INCOME $ 123,295 



THE DOCUMENTATION LISTED BELOW MUST BE PROVIDED & INSERTED BEHIND THIS 

APPLICATION PAGE ONCE PRINTED FOR THE APPLICATION TO BE CONSIDERED. 

1. A comprehensive Event Marketing Pian

Staff (initial) received: Y'1'
2. A comprehensive Advertising/Media Pian that includes St. Johns County and the Tourist Development

Council logos. Video streams, live feeds shall include St. Johns County media where applicable.

Staff (initial) received: õ-N\

3. A comprehensive Sponsorship Packet

Staff (initial) received: �

4. A comprehensive Event Attendance Monitoring Pian

Staff (initial) received: �

5. A three (3) year Event History that includes verifiable lodging statistics & attendance figures.

Staff (initial) received: �

6. A list of other events produced by this organization to include the event name, location,

dates and contact information.

Staff (initial) received: �

7. Proof of lnsurance/Certificate of lnsurance (COi) that lists St. Johns County Board of County

Commissioners as Additional Insured and as the Certificate Holders no less than 60 days before the event,

with a minimum liability coverage of $300,000.

Staff (initial) received: �

Applicant agrees that the information provided is accurate.

Applicant signature:

Staff has reviewed Section 1 and has worked with the applicant to ensure compliance & accuracy.

Initial C¡¡{.lt

Comments:



SECTION 2 

A. EVENT DET AIL

The Jacksonville FC Winter lnvitational is the premier tournament for boys and girls ages U9 - U19 in the southeast. This 
high-level competition will be held on in January (boys) and February (Girls) at Patton Park and Davis Park. The JFC 
lnvitational will be tailored to provide an exceptional tournament experience while attracting and promoting the best 
competition the southeast region of the United States has to offer. The event will be structured as an invite only event, 
which will include MLS Academy and ECNL teams, along with Elite levei competitive teams, to ensure the levei of play is 
at the highest quality. 

SPORT/ACTIVITY 

Please list the oreannroved oarks & recreation facilities beinq used by this event:. 

Davis Park 

PARTICIPATION 

Number of Teams 136 Number of Individual Competitors 2040 

Number of Coaches/Trainers 120 Number of Spectators 4100 

Provide a description of the participants & include team names & geographic & qualifying criteria. 



THIS PAGE IS FOR ST. JOHNS COUNTY STAFF AND SUPPORTING BOARDS & AGENCIES ONLY 

This application has been reviewed by the Parks & Recreation Department, RAB & TDC. 

(ô · � Date g-),d3 

Teddy Mey;;:::n Facilities Manager 

Date reviewed by the RAB_______ Amount Approved ______ _ 

D Denied 

RAB Comments: 

Date reviewed by the TDC ______ _ Amount Approved ______ _ 

0Denied 

TDC Comments: 

D Copy given to Applicant 

D Copy given to Maintenance Superintendent 



ST. JOHNS COUNTY RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD (RAB) 

Tourist Development County (TDC) Category III Sports Marketing Application Score Sheet 

Event Name: ________________ _ Event Date: 
--------

Scoring Guidance: The RAB will utilize a scoring method in which you rate each of the following on a scale of 1 

(Low) -10 (High). Definitions for each metric's rating are provided for your reference. Upon completion of each 

RAB member's application review and overall scoring, the application will either be approved or denied. 

Section 1: Overall Economic Benefit Scoring 

A: "Heads in Beds": How much revenue will the event generate through multi-night stays in the county? 

This has a direct measurable impact, as calculated by the per night hotel rote and bed tax. 

Low (1) Means: High (10) Means: Score: 

Event does NOT require multi-night stays wíthin Event requires multi-night stays within 
St. Johns County. St. Johns County. 

B: Ancillary Business Revenue and Other County Tax Revenue Considerations: How much revenue will the 

event generate through other means (besides uheads in beds")? This has an indirect non-measurable impact 

{Ex: fue/, food, beverages, attractions). 

Low (1) Means: High {10) Means: Score: 

Event has a LOWER like/ihood of generating various Event has a HIGHER /íkelihood of generating various 
revenues to St. Johns County businesses revenues to St. Johns County businesses 

and local government. and local government. 

Section 2: Additional Event Considerations Scoring 

A: Diversification of Event Type: How much does the event provide diversity in overall events being funded 

through TDC CAT 111? RAB member may revíew the TDC CAT 111 Trackíng Schedule for guídance. 

Low (1) Means: High (10) Means: Score: 

Event does NOT increase the diversíty of events Event ís uníque, therefor increasing the diversity of 
because similar events are already funded. events being funded. 

B: Enhancing Visibility of the Community: How much does the event's marketing pian likely to enhance the 

visibility of St. Johns County? 

Low (1) Means: High {10) Means: Score: 

Applicant did not submit a marketing pian OR the Applícant has proposed a marketing pian that is like/y 
marketing pian is not likely to increase the visibility of to increase the visibility of St. Johns County at a state, 

St. Johns County. national, ar international levei. 

C: Giving Back to the Community: How much does the event or organization hosting the event give back to 

the community or have a positive impact on the community? 

Low (1) Means: High (10) Means: Score: 

App/icant did not submit a pian to give back to the Applicant has proposed a pian to give back to the 
community and/or has not described the positive community in some way and/or is ab/e to describe 
impacts their event or organízatíon wi/1 have on how their event wi/1 have a positive impact on 

St. Johns County. St. Johns County. 



Section 3: Event lmpact Scoring 

A: Facilities lmpact: How much will the event impact county facilities? 

Low (1) Means: High (10) Means: Score: 
Event uses little to no facilities and/or infrastructure Event uses many facilities and/or infrastructure 

(Ex: a race event using only roads would be (Ex: a countywide baseba/1 tournament wou/d be 

/ow to moderate). moderate to high). 

Has a county representative vetted the application for negative impacts on infrastructure? Ves or No 

B: Event Date, Timing, and Location: 1s the event scheduled a time or place that would conflict with other 

events or peak tourism seasons? Click here for county calendar or here for VCB. 

Low (1) Means: High (10) Means: 

Event wi/1 NOT have a negative impact on tourism and 
Event could have a negative impact on tourism 

because is it schedu/ed during peak tourist season 
has the potentia/ to provide off-season revenue. 

and/or at a location that would conf/ict with tourism. 

C: Conflict with Other Events: How much will the event conflict with other St. Johns County Events? 

Low (1) Means: 

Event will NOT conflict with other events. 

Calculate Final Event Score: 

Section 1 

Total 
+ 

(plus) 

Section 2 

Total 

Application & Organization Score: 

(minus) 

High (10) Means: 
Event conflicts with multiple other events 

ar a /arge important event. 

Section 3 

Total 
Final Event 

Score 

Score: 

Score: 

How would you rank the overall quality of the How would you rank the organization on a scale of 
application on a 1 - 10? 1-10?

1: organization is not wel/-established, not qualified to 

received support, and/or does not give back to the 

1: poor quality (such as budget errors, missing information) communities in which they operate 

10: high quality (ali information complete and errar-free) 10: organization we/1-established, high/y qualified to 

receive support, and/or gives back to the communities in 

which they operate 

RAB Member lnitials: 
--------

RAB Member Final Vote (Approve / Deny): _______ _ 

1s there another amount you would be comfortable approving? __________ _ 



SJC Recreation Advisory Board Meeting



Youth Soccer Club with 100+ Competitive Teams

1,500+ Recreational Players spread out between St. John’s County & 
Duval County

JFC provides the Competitive Program, JFC Storm, in agreement 
with Ponte Vedra Soccer Club for Davis Park. 

JFC Storm currently has 25 Competitive Teams, boys & girls, based 
out of Davis Park.

JFC gives access for St. John’s County based players to the
MLS NEXT Program, the highest level of play in the United States
for boys. JFC is the only MLS NEXT Club in all of north and northeast 
Florida. JFC also offers the highest level of play for girls in the entire 
country with ECNL (Elite Clubs National League).

JFC currently has 1,150 players training at Davis Park per week.
Last season JFC had 1,200+ players from St. Johns County 
registered with the club.

WHO WE ARE



JFC Invitational Series

Highest level youth soccer tournament in Duval County, Clay County, 
and St. Johns County. Our Boys invitational will be its 5th Annual, and
our Girls Invitational will be its 3rd Annual. We have put a massive 
effort to grow these events this year. Teams from all over the country 
have participated in the Boys Invitational the last three years.

Total of participating teams over the past 3 years:

BOYS GIRLS
122 Teams in 2021                           25 Teams in 2021 
141 Teams in 2022                           21 Teams in 2022
116 Teams in 2023                           23 Teams in 2023 

Every Davis Park field will be used during our Boys Invitational and envision 
with the new growth the utilization of Davis Park with the Girls Invitational. 
We could see a total of 90+ games played at Davis Park over the two-day 
period per tournament.

JFC is expecting over 200+ teams for Boys and 100+ teams for girls.

A total of 108 visiting teams visited our local areas with 1,400+ total hotel 
rooms booked for last years tournaments.

Looking to add St. Johns County fields for this year's event as well as 
utilizing more St. Johns County hotels and local businesses. Hotel Contracts 
are currently being worked on in St. Johns.

TOURNAMENTS & ECONOMIC IMPACT





July

FYTD

% OF BUDGET

% OF FY

BUDGETED $ 21,986,880$   

 

20,393,739$               5.4%

83.3%

92.8%

FY2023 MONTHLY LOTDT DASHBOARD
Occupancy Month Net to TDC +/‐ PY

2,584,377$                 2.7%



ST. JOHNS COUNTY TOURIST DEVELOPMENT TAX

FISCAL YEAR 2023

OCCUPANCY/REPORTING MONTH OCT % PY NOV % PY DEC % PY JAN % PY FEB % PY MAR % PY

GROSS RECEIPTS 31,137,967.94$         2.2% 30,249,583.62$         1.2% 39,770,195.54$      2.4% 36,620,019.99$      29.0% 41,171,556.98$     6.9% 58,300,569.55$      7.7%

EXEMPT RECEIPTS (1,363,608.14)$         25.2% (1,215,164.82)$          32.2% (1,376,879.34)$       39.1% (1,682,908.59)$       73.9% (1,348,770.98)$     21.1% (1,374,043.55)$       10.6%

TAXABLE RECEIPTS 29,774,359.80$         1.4% 29,034,418.80$      0.2% 38,393,316.20$      1.5% 34,937,111.40$      27.4% 39,822,786.00$     6.5% 56,926,526.00$      7.7%

TOTAL TAX COLLECTED  1,488,717.99$           1.4% 1,451,720.94$        0.2% 1,919,665.81$        1.5% 1,746,855.57$        27.4% 1,991,139.30$       6.5% 2,846,326.30$        7.7%

ADJUSTMENTS

TOTAL TAX DUE 1,488,717.99$           1.4% 1,451,720.94$        0.2% 1,919,665.81$        1.5% 1,746,855.57$        27.4% 1,991,139.30$       6.5% 2,846,326.30$        7.7%

LESS COLLECTION ALLOWANCE (8,866.53)$                 16.8% (10,684.24)$               27.8% (12,152.24)$               26.9% (11,826.94)$               19.0% (13,380.51)$           19.3% (18,394.21)$            19.7%

PLUS PENALTY 21,987.69$                7,459.65$                   9,402.27$                   7,576.59$                   9,712.55$              7,590.32$               

PLUS INTEREST 991.51$                       190.34$                      179.89$                      165.63$                      239.23$                   155.49$                   

TOTAL AMOUNT REMITTED 1,502,830.66$           2.8% 1,448,686.69$        0.6% 1,917,095.73$        1.6% 1,742,770.85$        27.5% 1,987,710.57$       6.5% 2,835,677.90$        7.7%

LESS TAX COLLECTOR & CLERK (30,056.61)$               2.8% (28,973.73)$            0.6% (38,341.91)$            1.6% (34,855.42)$            27.5% (39,754.21)$           6.5% (56,713.56)$            7.7%

NET TO TDC 1,472,774.05$           2.8% 1,419,712.96$        0.6% 1,878,753.82$        1.6% 1,707,915.43$        27.5% 1,947,956.36$       6.5% 2,778,964.34$        7.7%

APR % PY MAY % PY JUNE % PY JULY % PY AUG % PY SEP % PY YTD

GROSS RECEIPTS 51,154,219.10$         4.7% 40,423,534.14$      3.1% 48,073,785.95$      3.8% $54,381,242.01 2.5% 431,282,674.82$     

EXEMPT RECEIPTS (1,157,627.70)$         14.2% (1,482,744.14)$       43.2% (1,690,634.55)$       13.8% ‐$1,397,829.01 ‐0.3% (14,090,210.82)$      

TAXABLE RECEIPTS 49,996,591.40$         4.5% 38,940,790.00$      2.0% 46,383,151.40$      3.5% 52,983,413.00$      2.6% 417,192,464.00$     

TOTAL TAX COLLECTED 2,499,829.57$           4.5% 1,947,039.50$        2.0% 2,319,157.57$        3.5% 2,649,170.65$        2.6% 20,859,623.20$       

ADJUSTMENTS ‐$                            

TOTAL TAX DUE 2,499,829.57$           4.5% 1,947,039.50$        2.0% 2,319,157.57$        3.5% 2,649,170.65$        2.6% 20,859,623.20$       

LESS COLLECTION ALLOWANCE (16,827.27)$               (14,238.73)$            (18,001.95)$            (20,797.01)$            (145,169.63)$           

PLUS PENALTY 6,255.24$                   5,636.56$               8,794.15$                $8,606.45 93,021.47$               

PLUS INTEREST 136.71$                       85.52$                      179.06$                    $139.38 2,462.76$                  

TOTAL AMOUNT REMITTED 2,489,394.25$           4.4% 1,938,522.85$        2.0% 2,310,128.83$        3.5% 2,637,119.47$        2.7% 20,809,937.80$       

LESS TAX COLLECTOR & CLERK (49,787.89)$               4.4% (38,770.46)$            2.0% (46,202.58)$            3.5% (52,742.39)$            2.7% (416,198.76)$           

NET TO TDC 2,439,606.37$           4.4% 1,899,752.39$        2.0% 2,263,926.25$        3.5% 2,584,377.08$        2.7% 0   0   20,393,739.04$       

Budgeted 21,986,880$                

% of Budget 83%

% of FY 92.8%



FY 2023 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT TAX REMITTED BY ACCOMMODATIONS TYPE 

OCC. MNTH H/M % PV+‐ Condo % PV+‐ Apts % PV+‐
October 966,625$               64.3% ‐3.2% 169,146$              11.3% ‐3.7% 273,465$                  18.2% 54.9%

November 929,682$               64.2% 1.7% 147,183$              10.2% ‐22.4% 274,602$                  19.0% 38.6%

December 1,258,171$            65.6% ‐0.6% 197,554$              10.3% ‐12.3% 322,403$                  16.8% 26.2%

2023 Janaury 975,482$               56.0% 17.1% 269,059$              15.4% 52.9% 327,089$                  18.8% 51.6%

February 1,159,536$            58.3% 10.2% 342,566$              17.2% ‐10.9% 333,150$                  16.8% 15.8%

March 1,723,615$          60.8% 4.8% 388,742$            13.7% ‐9.2% 526,660$                18.6% 29.2%

April 1,376,723$          55.3% ‐5.0% 434,408$            17.5% 3.0% 493,201$                19.8% 40.2%

May 1,132,566$          58.4% ‐4.7% 303,960$            15.7% ‐1.5% 378,007$                19.5% 33.3%

June 1,115,918$          48.3% ‐5.0% 557,783$            24.1% 10.8% 510,594$                22.1% 18.2%

July 1,222,622$            46.4% ‐2.5% 667,467$              25.3% ‐5.4% 634,621$                  24.1% 27.7%

August ‐$                        ‐$                       ‐$                          

September ‐$                        ‐$                       ‐$                          

OCC. MNTH Camp % PV+‐ B&B % PV+‐ TOTAL
October 50,054$                 3.3% 8.9% 43,541$                 2.9% ‐33.7% 1,502,830.66$     

November 48,721$                 3.4% ‐13.6% 48,498$                 3.3% ‐40.8% 1,448,686.66$     

December 52,838$                 2.8% ‐16.7% 86,130$                 4.5% 11.9% 1,917,095.73$     

2023 Janaury 97,212$                 5.6% 44.5% 73,929$                 4.2% ‐1.2% 1,742,770.75$     

February 83,894$                 4.2% 17.5% 68,565$                 3.4% ‐3.3% 1,987,710.57$     

March 72,650$               2.6% 5.5% 124,010$            4.4% 48.2% 2,835,677.90$     

April 100,278$                  4.0% 8.5% 84,785$                    3.4% 22.4% 2,489,394.25$     

May 62,062$               3.2% 12.2% 61,928$              3.2% ‐3.1% 1,938,522.85$     

June 63,828$               2.8% ‐8.2% 62,006$              2.7% 16.6% 2,310,128.83$     

July 58,652$                 2.2% 4.9% 53,758$                 2.0% ‐5.6% 2,637,119.47$     

August ‐$                        ‐$                       ‐$                       

September ‐$                        ‐$                       ‐$                       



FY 2023 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT TAX REMITTED BY ZIP CODE

  ST. JOHNS COUNTY TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

32080 % TTL +/‐ PY 32082 % TTL +/‐ PY 32084 % TTL +/‐ PY 32086 % TTL +/‐ PY

Fiscal Year 2023

OCT 415,640$                     27.7% ‐11.1% 357,846$                      23.8% 13.5% 583,683$                  38.8% 4.1% 18,949$            1.3% 51.1%

NOV 417,227$                     28.8% 1.3% 272,268$                      18.8% ‐7.0% 618,910$                  42.7% 2.7% 24,357$            1.7% ‐10.0%

DEC 540,722$                     28.2% 0.2% 302,312$                      15.8% 5.9% 904,075$                  47.2% ‐1.3% 31,296$            1.6% 39.3%

JAN 587,071$                     33.7% 41.9% 285,908$                      16.4% 41.0% 708,461$                  40.7% 16.8% 39,575$            2.3% 69.1%

FEB 712,203$                     35.8% 1.8% 368,085$                      18.5% 21.6% 731,483$                  36.8% 4.1% 40,142$            2.0% 56.3%

MAR 970,477$                     34.2% 3.3% 599,477$                      21.1% 9.9% 1,067,618$            37.6% 15.1% 24,694$            0.9% ‐24.7%

APR 954,858$                     38.4% 7.5% 518,456$                      20.8% 10.4% 832,047$                  33.4% ‐1.2% 57,618$            2.3% 119.7%

MAY 708,377$                     36.5% 8.4% 386,674$                      19.9% ‐3.9% 703,901$                  36.3% 2.5% 26,783$            1.4% 31.4%

JUN 1,031,406$                 44.6% 1.3% 417,699$                      18.1% 8.7% 716,062$                  31.0% 4.2% 27,888$            1.2% 30.8%

JUL 1,238,713$                 47.0% 3.0% 467,023$                      17.7% 5.1% 798,514$                  30.3% 3.1% 25,622$            1.0% 3.0%

AUG ‐$                              ‐$                               ‐$                           ‐$                  

SEP ‐$                              ‐$                               ‐$                           ‐$                  

FY YTD 7,576,693$              3,975,749$               7,664,755$            316,923$       

32092 % TTL +/‐ PY 32095 % TTL +/‐ PY 92+95 OTHER % TTL +/‐ PY TOTAL

OCT 106,358$                     7.1% 17.0% 14,588$                        1.0% 48.6% 8.0% 5,767$               0.4% 3.5% 1,502,830.66$       

NOV 93,239$                       6.4% 5.7% 14,680$                        1.0% 19.7% 7.4% 8,005$               0.6% 37.4% 1,448,686.66$       

DEC 105,650$                     5.5% 8.6% 18,875$                        1.0% 9.2% 6.5% 14,165$             0.7% 84.9% 1,917,095.73$       

JAN 99,582$                       5.7% 12.5% 16,344$                        0.9% ‐35.8% 6.7% 5,830$               0.3% ‐2.0% 1,742,770.75$       

FEB 112,638$                     5.7% 1.1% 15,491$                        0.8% ‐15.4% 6.4% 7,669$               0.4% 18.0% 1,987,710.57$       

MAR 138,013$                     4.9% ‐4.2% 26,134$                        0.9% ‐18.6% 5.8% 9,265$               0.3% ‐17.4% 2,835,677.90$       

APR 99,066$                       4.0% ‐21.8% 18,102$                        0.7% ‐19.7% 4.7% 9,246$               0.4% ‐2.7% 2,489,394.25$       

MAY 90,610$                       4.7% ‐15.4% 14,099$                        0.7% ‐33.8% 5.4% 8,079$               0.4% ‐7.5% 1,938,522.85$       

JUN 93,207$                       4.0% ‐2.1% 15,836$                        0.7% ‐10.3% 4.7% 8,031$               0.3% ‐10.6% 2,310,128.83$       

JUL 87,957$                       3.3% ‐6.8% 9,885$                          0.4% ‐41.3% 3.7% 9,405$               0.4% ‐15.5% 2,637,119.47$       

AUG ‐$                              ‐$                               ‐$                    ‐$                         

SEP ‐$                              ‐$                               ‐$                    ‐$                         

FY YTD 1,026,321$              164,034$                   85,462.90$     20,809,937.67$     

Anastasia Island Ponte Vedra Beach St. Augustine/Villano/N. Bch  Shores/South/207

  WGV + west of I95   I95&SR16 +  Palencia Other



9/12/2023

1

VCB Report to the 
Tourist Development Council

September 18, 2023

Combined Lodging Metrics
July 2023

Combined STR Traditional Lodging and Vacation Rental Performance Metrics  

May June July FYTD May June July FYTD
This Year 50.2 55.5 56.2 56.5 This Year 347,741 332,192 330,697 3,695,211
Last Year 59.4 63.9 64.5 58.0 Last Year 311,885 294,784 300,559 3,675,338

Percent Change -15.5 -13.1 -12.9 -2.5 Percent Change 11.5 12.7 10.0 0.5

May June July FYTD May June July FYTD
This Year 230.16 210.85 210.05 197.94 This Year 174,505 184,387 185,949 2,088,052
Last Year 223.40 201.92 208.37 195.35 Last Year 185,183 188,317 193,973 2,130,701

Percent Change 3.0 4.4 0.8 1.3 Percent Change -5.8 -2.1 -4.1 -2.0

May June July FYTD May June July FYTD
This Year 115.50 117.04 118.11 111.85 This Year 40,163,293 38,878,885 39,057,903 413,303,857
Last Year 132.65 128.99 134.48 113.25 Last Year 41,370,419 38,025,012 40,417,799 416,228,733

Percent Change 3.0 -9.3 -12.2 -1.2 Percent Change -2.9 2.2 -3.4 -0.7

Occupancy (%)

ADR

RevPAR/L

FY 2023

FY 2023

FY 2023

Supply
FY 2023

Demand
FY 2023

Gross Revenue
FY 2023



9/12/2023

2

Smith Travel Research
July 2023

Source: STR, Inc.  Republication or other re-use of this data without 
the express written permission of STR is strictly prohibited.

Supply
May Jun Jul 2021 2022 2023 May Jun Jul 2021 2022 2023

This Year 64.4 66.5 66.2 59.8 67.1 67.5 This Year 206,212 202,440 209,188 2,383,328 2,424,844 2,448,830

Last Year 68.8 70.1 71.4 53.1 59.8 67.1 Last Year 206,770 199,800 206,460 2,311,788 2,383,328 2,424,844

Percent Change -6.4 -5.1 -7.2 12.5 12.2 0.5 Percent Change -0.3 1.3 1.3 3.1 1.7 1.0

Demand
May Jun Jul 2021 2022 2023 May Jun Jul 2021 2022 2023

This Year 186.82 177.87 180.49 147.19 171.91 177.85 This Year 132,809 134,550 138,538 1,425,672 1,627,710 1,652,637

Last Year 181.66 174.14 181.14 129.83 147.19 171.91 Last Year 142,287 139,964 147,377 1,228,704 1,425,672 1,627,710

Percent Change 2.8 2.1 -0.4 13.4 16.8 3.5 Percent Change -6.7 -3.9 -6.0 16.0 14.2 1.5

Revenue
May Jun Jul 2021 2022 2023 May Jun Jul 2021 2022 2023

This Year 120.32 118.22 119.53 88.05 115.40 120.02 This Year 24,811,574 23,932,925 25,004,653 209,842,200 279,817,201 293,918,532

Last Year 125.01 121.99 129.30 69.00 88.05 115.40 Last Year 25,847,743 24,372,721 26,695,290 159,522,892 209,842,200 279,817,201

Percent Change -3.7 -3.1 -7.6 27.6 31.1 4.0 Percent Change -4.0 -1.8 -6.3 31.5 33.3 5.0

Running 12 Months
RevPAR

FY 2023

Occupancy (%)

ADR

Running 12 Months

Running 12 Months

FY 2023

FY 2023

Running 12 MonthsFY 2023

FY 2023 Running 12 Months

Running 12 MonthsFY 2023

Smith Travel 
Research

July 2023

Source: STR, Inc.  Republication or 
other re-use of this data without the 
express written permission of STR is 

strictly prohibited.

Occ % ADR

2023 2023 Occ ADR RevPAR
Room 
Rev

Hillsborough County, FL 70.4 143.55 3.4 11.5 15.3 13.8
Nassau County, FL 73.0 291.00 1.0 -2.6 -1.6 -1.6
Pinellas County, FL 70.6 185.15 -1.6 -4.3 -5.9 -4.0
St. Johns County, FL 66.2 180.49 -7.2 -0.4 -7.6 -6.3

Charleston, SC 76.7 171.24 1.5 -1.3 0.1 0.2
Jacksonville, FL 68.7 145.75 -5.2 -0.1 -5.3 -4.5
Myrtle Beach, SC 77.4 200.61 -0.5 2.0 1.4 -1.1
Orlando, FL 73.8 177.60 -4.0 -1.0 -4.9 -4.9
Sarasota, FL 67.2 169.49 -7.7 -1.1 -8.7 -7.9
Savannah, GA 72.1 141.13 -1.7 -5.4 -7.0 -6.1

Fort Walton Beach, FL 77.1 268.25 -7.3 -5.9 -12.8 -10.8
Daytona Beach, FL 64.4 150.96 -11.1 -2.2 -13.1 -15.7

Zip Code 32084+ 68.7 156.62 -7.2 -1.9 -9.0 -6.4
Zip Code 32080+ 70.5 193.59 -7.2 -0.4 -7.6 -7.0
Zip Code 32092+ 60.2 108.07 -9.5 -3.4 -12.5 -12.8
Ponte Vedra+ 65.2 297.87 -2.6 0.7 -1.9 -1.9

Current Month July 2023 vs July 2022
Percent Change from July 2022



9/12/2023

3

AllTheRooms.com Analytics
July 2023

May June July May June July
This Year 6,415           6,476      6,538       This Year 141,529 129,752 121,509
Last Year 5,423           5,362      5,570       Last Year 105,115 94,984 94,099

Percent Change 18.1 20.8 17.4 Percent Change 34.6 36.3 29.1

May June July May June July
This Year 29.6 38.4 39.0 This Year 41,944 49,827 47,411
Last Year 40.9 51.0 49.5 Last Year 42,973 48,415 46,596

Percent Change -27.5 -24.7 -21.2 Percent Change -2.4 2.9 1.7

May June July May June July
This Year 268.69 300.04 296.41 This Year 11,270,137  14,950,283 14,053,250    
Last Year 268.48 282.22 294.50 Last Year 11,537,360  13,663,477 13,722,509    

Percent Change 0.1 6.3 0.6 Percent Change -2.3 9.4 2.4

May June July
This Year 79.63 115.22 115.66
Last Year 109.76 143.85 145.83

Percent Change -27.4 -19.9 -20.7

FY 2023

FY 2023

FY 2023

RevPAL

Active Listings Supply

Occupancy (%) Demand

ADR Revenue

FY 2023

FY 2023

FY 2023

FY 2023

AllTheRooms.com Analytics
July 2023

Occupancy ADR RevPAL Supply Demand
32080 43% 294.56$  127.78$      3,583        24,877             
32082 35% 482.73$  170.02$      450 2,351              
32084 36% 290.22$  104.34$      2,071        16,291             
32092 27% 167.24$  45.41$       294 1,539              

Area Comparison



9/12/2023

4

Glossary of Terms • Room Night=> One room times one night, it is a basic component of 
calculations for occupancy, demand, supply, ADR and RevPAR/L;

• Occupancy=> Percent of available room nights that are occupied in a 
given period of time (Room nights sold divided by available room nights 
expressed as a percentage);

• ADR=> Average Daily Room Rate (Revenue from the sale of room 
nights divided by the number of room nights occupied);

• RevPAR/L=> Average revenue per available room night or listing night 
(Revenue from the sale of rooms in a specific period divided by all 
available room nights for the period);

• Demand=> Number of room nights sold in a given period of time;

• Supply=> Total number of room nights or listing nights available for 
sale in a given period (Smith Travel Research (STR) requires that a 
room be out of order for at least six months before it can be taken out 
of available room counts);

• Gross Revenue=> Revenue from the sale of rooms in a given period;

• FYTD=> Fiscal year to date

TDT Collections
July 2023

July (Net Collections) 2,584,377$        2.7%

YTD Net Collections July 20,393,739$      5.4%

YTD Collections by Area July YTD
Anastasia Island and St. Augustine Beach (32080) 47% 36%
Ponte Vedra Beach (32082) 18% 19%
St. Augustine, Vilano and North Beach (32084) 30% 37%
St. Augustine Shores/South/207 (32086) 1% 2%
World Golf Village and west of I-95 (32092) 3% 5%
I-95&SR 16/Palencia (32095) 0% 1%
Other 0.4% 0.4%



9/12/2023

5

Website Campaign Updates
August 2023

Top Level Performance Key Performance Indicators
Visits to Website 216,299       Guides Ordered 725
Pageviews 340,769       eNewsletter Signups 494
Engaged Sessions 141,511       Clicks on Partner Listings 9,029   
Engagement Rate 65.42% BookDirect Clicks (lodging) 3,562   
Avg Engagement Time per session 2:44

Organic Performance • 81% increase in YOY engaged sessions
Visits to Website 57,039        • 26% increase in YOY organic search traffic
Pageviews 93,069        • 39% increase in YOY engagement rate - currently at 65.42%
Time on Site 3:45 • 203% increase in YOY eNewsletter signups

VIC Visitation
August 2023

August 2023 August 2022
% of Total 

Visitors FYTD 2023 FYTD 2022 Total FY 2022

Total Visitors 47 31 0.11% 400 456 490

August 2023 August 2022
% of Total 

Visitors FYTD 2023 FYTD 2022 Total FY 2022

Total Visitors 39,529 40,943 89% 564,419     467,763 505,368        

August 2023 August 2022
% of Total 

Visitors FYTD 2023 FYTD 2022 Total FY 2022

Total Visitors 3,898 1,548 9% 27,937       24,392       25,977          

August 2023 August 2022
% of Total 

Visitors FYTD 2023 FYTD 2022 Total FY 2022

Total Visits 1,038 912 2% 5,112 10,042 10,695

August 2023 August 2022 FYTD 2023 FYTD 2022 Total FY 2022

44,512        43,434       597,868           502,653 542,530        

Total Inquiries at Visitors Centers

SJCC –PVBD Visitor & Information Center

City of St. Augustine Downtown Visitors Center

St. Augustine Beach Visitors Center

Jacksonville Airport Visitor Information Center



9/12/2023

6

Departmental Reports

Social Media
August 2023

YOY Change
Facebook  

Fans added In August 777
Total Facebook Fans 532,896 1.7%

Facebook Impressions 6,025,036
Engagement Rate 4.9%

Reach 2,220,756

Instagram
Instagram Followers 46,690 6.7%

Instagram Impressions 395,896
Reach 111,008

Twitter
Twitter Followers 14,054 -0.2%

Twitter Impressions 33.3K

TikTok (launched 7/4/22)
TikTok Followers 5,452 184.8%

TikTok Likes 61.6K
TikTok Total Video Views 87.2K

YouTube
Views To Date 453,462              8.3%

Social Media

* Changes in Facebook’s algorithm continues to impact followers, reach, 
impressions and engagement



9/12/2023

7

Communications Summary
July 2023

July FYTD 22
Total Impressions 4,991,285,177 183,705,248,752         82,920,098,841            122%

VCB Supported Stories 6 372                            278                             34%
in publication or broadcasted

FYTD

Sales Measurement Summary
July 2023

July
Monthly % Actual 

vs Goal YTD
YTD % 

 Actual vs Goal
Solicitation Emails/Calls 186 -3% 1,727 1%
Total Leads Distributed 33 0% 280 -11%
Lead Room Nights 10,445 -3% 96,339   11%



9/12/2023

8

Florida’s First Coast of Golf
July 2023

Jul-23 Jul-22 % Change
Rooms 5,389 4,245 27%

Jul-23 Jul-22 % Change
Rounds 20,727             16,352      27%

Precipitation 2023 2022 Change
8.17 8.6 -0.43

Temperature (Avg High) 2023 2022 Change
82 81 1

Jul-23 Jul-22 % Change
4,381 10,653 -59%

2023 YTD 2022 YTD % Change
151,673 115,215 32%

Digital Traffic

CEO’s Comments

• July Combined Traditional and Vac Rental Lodging: Occupancy 56.2% (-12.9%), ADR $210.05 (+0.8%), RevPAR/L $118.11 (-12.2%), Demand -4.1%, 

Supply +10.0%, Revenue -3.4% 

• July Traditional Lodging Stats: Occupancy 66.2% (-7.2%), ADR $180.49 (-0.4%), RevPAR $119.53 (-7.6%), Demand -6.0%, Supply +1.3%

• July Vacation Rental Stats: Occupancy 39.0% (-21.2%), ADR $296.41 (+0.6%), RevPAL $115.66 (-20.7%), Demand +2.9%, Gross Rev +2.4% and Supply 

+29.1% 

• July Publicity: Supported stories FYTD 372, +34% to FYTD 2022. 

• July Sales team lead room nights were up +11% YTD goal, with solicitations at +1% of goal.  

• An enhanced late summer 2023 marketing campaign and new standalone Sing Out Loud Festival campaign launched July 31, 2023 and continue through 

September 18, 2023.

• 30th anniversary Nights of Lights logo comps are being developed by the VCB’s advertising agency and will be provided to the City of St. Augustine for 

review.


	Agenda 9.18
	Agenda Item 5 tdc_minutes
	Agenda Item 9 FL State Championships Cowboy Fast Draw
	Agenda Item 9 Santa Suits on the Loose
	Agenda Item 9 Prime Soccer Club
	Agenda Item 9 Game on Triathlons
	Agenda Item 9 Pickleball Knights of Columbus
	Agenda Item 9  St aug Amateur
	Agenda Item 9 College Basketball Classic
	Agenda Item 9 Perfect Game Events
	Agenda Item 9 JFC Winter Invitational Soccer
	Monthly Reports

	Date:  12/9/2023
	Event Name:  Santa Suits on the Loose 5k
	Sport: Running
	Legal Name of Host Organization: St. Augustine Youth Services (SAYS)
	OrganizationEvent Website: www.sayskids.org  https://runsignup.com/race/fl/staugustine/santasuitsontheloose5kwalkjogrun  
	Check Box1: Yes
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Off
	other group, assn, org: 
	Primary Contact Name:  Tim Decker
	Cell Phone Number: 904-349-8509
	Email Address:  timothyd@sayskids.org
	Total Event Budget Amount: $28,044 
	Grant Amount Requested: $10,000 
	Check Box8: Off
	Check Box9: Yes
	If yes provide agency name and Cash amount requested and or Inkind value: 
	List the St Johns County FacilityLocations being requested Add an additional page if needed: St. Johns County Pier Parking Lot 
	the name of the facility contact name and telephone number: 
	A:  110
	X B: 2
	X C: 193
	undefined: 42,460
	D:  
	X B_2:  
	X C_2:  
	undefined_2: 
	E:  25
	X B_3: 2
	X C_3: 193
	undefined_3: 9650
	contact person property address with zip code and telephone number: SAYS does not reserve hotel accommodations for participants. Participants are required to secure their own accommodations. We have race registrants from 17 states (including Florida) and Canada.
	 ExpenseRow1: 
	PurposeRow1: Please see attached After-action Report.
	 ExpenseRow2: 
	PurposeRow2: 
	 ExpenseRow3: 
	PurposeRow3: 
	 ExpenseRow4: 
	PurposeRow4: 
	 ExpenseRow5: 
	PurposeRow5: 
	 ExpenseRow6: 
	PurposeRow6: 
	 ExpenseRow7: 
	PurposeRow7: 
	 ExpenseRow8: 
	PurposeRow8: 
	 ExpenseRow9: 
	PurposeRow9: 
	 ExpenseRow10: 
	PurposeRow10: 
	 ExpenseRow11: 
	PurposeRow11: 
	INKINDTravel: 
	CASHTravel: 
	INKINDHousing: 
	CASHHousing: 
	Tournament Meals: 
	INKINDFood: 600
	CASHFood: 
	INKINDSanction Fee: 
	CASHSanction Fee: 
	INKINDSite Fees: 
	CASHSite Fees: 575
	INKINDRightsGuarantees Fees: 
	CASHRightsGuarantees Fees: 
	INKINDOfficials: 
	CASHOfficials: 3146
	INKINDAwards: 
	CASHAwards: 5970
	INKINDEquipment: 
	CASHEquipment: 
	INKINDRentals: 
	CASHRentals: 2870
	INKINDInsurance: 
	CASHInsurance: 
	INKINDSecurity: 
	CASHSecurity: 2015
	INKINDLabor: 
	CASHLabor: 
	INKINDMktg Promo: 
	CASHMktgPromo: 1117
	INKINDAdmin Costs: 
	CASHAdmin Costs: 
	INKINDOTHER EXPENSES: 
	CASHOTHER EXPENSES: 
	OTHER EXPENSES AA: T-shirts
	INKINDRowAA: 
	CASHRowAA: 9269
	OTHER EXPENSES BB: Day of entertainment
	INKINDRowBB: 
	CASHRowBB: 347
	OTHER EXPENSES CC: Thank you's
	INKINDRowCC: 
	CASHRowCC: 140
	OTHER EXPENSES DD: Miscellaneous
	INKINDRowDD: 
	CASHRowDD: 595
	OTHER EXPENSES EE: Photographer
	INKINDRowEE: 250
	CASHRowEE: 
	OTHER EXPENSES FF: Snow Machine
	INKINDRowFF: 150
	CASHRowFF: 
	OTHER EXPENSES GG: Santa & Grinch
	INKINDRowGG: 500
	CASHRowGG: 
	OTHER EXPENSES HH: Emcee
	INKINDRowHH: 500
	CASHRowHH: 
	OTHER EXPENSES II: 
	INKINDRowII: 
	CASHRowII: 
	Subtoal Inkind: 2000
	Cash Subtotal: 26044
	Total Expense: 28044
	INKINDAdmissION1: 
	CASHAdmissions1: 
	INKINDContributions2: 
	CASHContributions2: 
	INKINDGrants Incl TDC Funding: 
	CASHGrants InclTDC Funding: 10000
	INKINDSponsorS1: 
	CASHSponsorS1: 31500
	INKINDSalesMerchConcessions: 
	CASHSalesMerchConcessions: 31565
	INKINDRmrebates: 
	CASHRMrebates: 
	INKINDOTHER INCOME11: 
	OTHER INCOME Please itemize belowRow1: 
	CASHOTHER INCOME11: 
	INKINDRowKK: 
	CASHRowKK: 
	OTHER INCOME Please itemize belowRow2: 
	INKINDRowLL: 
	CASHRowLL: 
	OTHER INCOME Please itemize belowRow3: 
	INKINDRowMM: 
	CASHRowMM: 
	OTHER INCOME Please itemize belowRow4: 
	INKINDRowNN: 
	CASHRowNN: 
	OTHER INCOME Please itemize belowRow5: 
	INKINDRowOO: 
	CASHRowOO: 
	OTHER INCOME Please itemize belowRow6: 
	INKINDRowPP: 
	CASHRowPP: 
	OTHER INCOME Please itemize belowRow7: 
	INKINDRowQQ: 
	CASHRowQQ: 
	OTHER INCOME Please itemize belowRow8: 
	INKINDRowRR: 
	CASHRowRR: 
	OTHER INCOME Please itemize belowRow9: 
	INKINDRowSS: 
	CASHRowSS: 
	OTHER INCOME Please itemize belowRow10: 
	INKINDRowTT: 
	CASHRowTT: 
	OTHER INCOME Please itemize belowRow11: 
	INKINDRowUU: 
	CASHRowUU: 
	OTHER INCOME Please itemize belowRow12: 
	INKINDRowVV: 
	CASHRowVV: 
	OTHER INCOME Please itemize belowRow13: 
	INKINDRowWW: 
	CASHRowWW: 
	OTHER INCOME Please itemize belowRow14: 
	INKINDRowXX: 
	CASHRowXX: 
	SUBT: 0
	SUBTT: 73065
	TOT 111: 73065
	Staff initial received: tm
	Staff initial received_2: tm
	Staff initial received_222: tm
	Staff initial received_3: tm
	Staff initial received_4: tm
	Staff initial received_5: tm
	Staff initial received_6: tm
	Initial: tm
	Comments: 
	the organizer has planned to give back to the community in some way You may add a separate page: The St. Augustine Youth Services "Santa Suits on the Loose 5k" is one of St. Johns County's top 3 running events in terms of number of participants. The run in intended to raise awareness about St. Augustine Youth Services and the needs we fulfill within the community, while raising funds to support our programs. The run brought in over 1000 participants last year and we hope to see 1200 participants this year. The run begins at the St. Augustine Pier Parking area, winds through the beaches neighborhood and finishes back at the pier. A great deal of the Santa Run Proceeds over the years have been restricted and saved for the construction of our new independent Living Village for youth aging out of foster care. We're excited to report that as of this month we have the funds necessary to begin phase one of this much needed project which will serve youth not only from St. johns County, but from across the state of Florida. This is just the beginning and the future of the Living Village includes three phases! The Santa Run funds will continue to help us push towards this vision.
	Please list the preapproved parks  recreation facilities being used by this event: St. Augustine Pier
	Number of Teams: 33
	Number of Individual Competitors: 1037
	Number of CoachesTrainers: 
	Number of Spectators: 200 est
	Provide a description of the participants  include team names  geographic  qualifying criteria: The Santa Run is a qualifying run" for competitive runners, but welcomes participants of all skill levels. Many runners choose to dress in full Santa, and/or elf attire. Last year the run attracted runners from 17 states (including FL) and Canada. Unfortunately we have never asked participants during the registration about their lodging plans, but we are asking RaceSmith to add these questions to the registration paperwork.


